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Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghnit ireacht um (i

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Mr Conor Wall : Ceanncheathru, Bosca Paist 3000

: . Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Associate Serplor Consultant Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Golder Associates Ireland _ ‘T +353 53 916 0600

, : F. +353 53 916 0699
Towr} Centre House E: info@epa.ie
Dublin Road : W: www.epa.ie
Naas LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
County Kildare
29 August 2006
By Register Post

~ Reg. No: W0204-01

Re: Notice of extension of period for consideration of objections to the proposed
decision on a waste licence application by Brownfield Restoration Ireland Ltd in
respect of a facility at Brownfield Restoration Ireland Ltd, Whitestown, Co Wicklow.

Dear Mr Wall,

I refer to the objections to the Agency s proposed decision on the above referenced
waste licence application.

I am to notify you in accordance. with the provisions of Article 35(1) of the
Regulations, that it will not be possible because of the complexity and nature of the
information to be considered in the determination of the objections, to carry out the
procedures for the consideration of the objections within the period specnﬁed in the

Regulations.

I am also to advise that the Agency intends to complete the consideration of the
objections before 29" September 2006.

' The Agency intends to issue.its decision on the application before the specified da_te;

and will take all reasonable steps to ensure that there are no avoidable delays in
making its decision.

- Yours sincerely

/sz)/ A
Patrick'J. Nolan
Programme Manager/Authorised Person
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Reg. No: W0204-01

Re: Notice of extension of period for consideration of objections to the propbsed
decision on a waste licence application by Brownfield Restoration Ireland Ltd in
respect of a facility at Brownfield Restoration Ireland Ltd, Whitestown, Co Wicklow.

Dear Sir/Madam,

I refer to the objections to the Agency’s proposed decision on the above referenced
waste licence application.

I am to notify you in accordance with the provisions of Article 35(1) of the
Regulations, that it will not be possible because of the complexity and nature of the
information to be considered in the determination of the objections, to carry out the
procedures for the consideration of the objections within the period specified in the
Regulations. '

I am also to advise that the Agency intends to complete the consideration of the
objections before 29™ September 2006.

The Agency intends to issue its decision on the application before the specified date,
and will take all reasonable steps to ensure that there are no avoidable delays in
making its decision.

Yours sincerely |
/g{éf g

Patricl(_J -Nolan
Programme Manager/Authorised Person
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